



## Woo-Pyeong Yang

Senior Advisor

**TEL** +82-2-316-4662  
**FAX** +82-2-756-6226  
**E-MAIL** [wpyang@shinkim.com](mailto:wpyang@shinkim.com)

Mr. Woo-Pyeong Yang graduated from Pusan University College of Law and acquired his LL.M. from Korea University Graduate School of Law. Mr. Yang served at various departments of the Korea Fair Trade Commission such as Standard Form Contract Terms Review Division, Investigation Planning Division, Deregulation Division, Cartel Division. Especially, Mr. Yang handled many cartel cases during his service at Cartel Division of Cartel Investigation Bureau. Since 2010, Mr. Yang has advised on issues related to Antitrust Law, Subcontract Law, Standard Form Contract Terms Law and Labelling and Advertisement Law at Shin & Kim

## Professional Career

2012-2016	Member, Special Contract Review Committee, Korea Hydro & Nuclear Power
2010-Present	Senior Advisor, Shin & Kim LLC
2009-2010	Cartel Division of Cartel Investigation Bureau, Korea Fair Trade Commission
2007-2009	Deregulation Division, Korea Fair Trade Commission
2005-2006	Barun Law (Dispatched Service)
2000-2004	Investigation Planning Division, Investigation Division I, Investigation Division II, Korea Fair Trade Commission
1997-2000	Standard Form Contract Terms Review Division, Korea Fair Trade Commission
1996-1997	Advertisement Division, Pusan District Office of Korea Fair Trade Commission
1991-1996	Statistics Analysis Division, Statistics Adjustment Division, Korea National Statistical Office

## Education

2009 Korea University, Graduate School of Law, Department of Fair Trade Law (LL.M.)  
1986 Pusan University, College of Law, Pusan, Korea (LL.B.)

## Languages

Korean, English

---

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.